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Robidoux, Evan

From: Stone, William <William.Stone@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Robidoux, Evan
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-T-MOBILE-155-181001-SouthQuakerLn-

WestHartford
Attachments: EM-T-Mobile-155-181001 Response Letter.pdf; 829013

_Mount_Structural_Analysis_Rev2_11062018.pdf

Evan – please see the attached response letter and mount structural analysis. Originals are being overnighted to your 
office. 
 
Thank you! 
 
WILL STONE 
Real Estate Specialist 
T: (518) 373‐3543 | M: (518) 210‐0495 I F: (724) 416‐6581 
 
CROWN CASTLE 
3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101, Clifton Park, NY 12065 
Crowncastle.com 
 

From: Robidoux, Evan  
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 8:08 AM 
To: Stone, William  
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council  
Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM‐T‐MOBILE‐155‐181001‐SouthQuakerLn‐WestHartford 
 
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
Evan Robidoux 
Clerk Typist 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  



 

November 9, 2018         

 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

 

RE:  EM-T-Mobile-155-181001 – Incomplete Notice Response 

 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

                                                                                                          

 

Per the letter received dated 10/12/18 – attached are (3) copies of the passing mount analysis for this 

project along with a copy of the letter for reference. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

William Stone 

Real Estate Specialist 

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101 

Clifton Park, NY 12065 

518-373-3543 

William.stone@crowncastle.com 

 

 
































































































